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Rivera, Maribel

From: Andrea Muratore [andrea@permenterlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing Address Change

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The following entities were recently filed by Mr. Permenter on behalf of our client; however, the client instructed that they
would prefer to have their Post Office Box as the mailing address and_not the mailing address that is of record. |
contacted someone in your office who advised that | could email you with this request and that Articles of Amendment to
Articles of Organization would not need to be filed to merely change the mailing address.

Therefore, please change the mailing address for the following entities tWt
Germara Properties, LLC - Document No.: L11000059663

Okapi Properties, LLC - Document No.: L11000059658

PNA Investments, LLC - Documenlt No.:rlzl_lgggg_f_z_g_gft;'

PopNAbbas, LLC - Document No.: L11000059358 ’

It is my understanding that the address change would show online within 3 to 5 business days,

If for any reason | have misunderstood this, please let me know and we will file the Articles of Amendment accordingly.
Thank you for your assistance, and‘ if you have any guestions, please let us know.

Sincerely,

Andrea M. Muratore, FRP

Florida Registered Paralegal

to Tommy D. Permenter, Jr., Esquire
The Permenter Law Firm, P.A.

2201 S.E. 30th Avenue, Suite 202
Ocala, Florida 34471

Ph: (332) 622-1811

Fax: (352) 622-1866

Emuil: Andrea(@Permenterlaw.com

Unless expressly stated otherwise above, (1) nothing contained in this message can be used by any
taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties, (2) any written statement contained in this
message relating to any Federal tax transaction or matter may not be used to promote or market or
recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed in this message, and (3) any
taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent
tax advisor with respect to any Federal tax transaction or matter contained in this message. This
message may not be shared with any other person without our prior written consent other than as
required by law or by ethical rules.
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